
Questions & Answers 

RFI #26-770-1302-00003 

 

Question: 

1) The solicitation is titled as an RFI but has several components typically reserved for an RFP 
(e.g. vendor financials, client reference forms, contract redlines, etc.) Can you confirm if 
this is an RFI or an RFP that will result in an award as indicated in the schedule of events 
(September 12, 2025)? 

 
Answer: 
 
 This is a Request for Information (RFI), which will result in an award. 
 
Question: 
   

2) Given the detailed nature of the response request, client reference forms and the hard 
copies needing to be delivered, would the Corrections Department consider an extension of 
the response timeline to allow vendors who are full-service providers, as Corrections 
Department prefers, to provide a comprehensive integrated response to the request? 

 
Answer: 
 

We are working against time regarding the funding availability so extending is not an option 
currently. 

3) Under the Technical Response, 7c states oral presentation. Does this mean the team would 
like to see a copy of our oral presentation submitted in advance as part of the Technical 
Response?  

Answer: 

This is really your response to how an oral presentation would be done and if one could be 
presented upon the request of an oral presentation by the evaluation committee. 

4) We would like to confirm the number of facilities going live in the pilot phase is 3 facilities. Is 
this correct? 

Answer: 

Yes, per the RFI on page 17, 3. Implementation, PMO & Training Support, B. Provide an 
estimated implementation timeline based on a 3-facility pilot. Break down into planning, 
configuration, testing, training, go-live, and post-live support.  



5) Under the Technical Specifications and Organizations Reference, page 19, we would like to 
confirm those need to be provided in the Technical Response binder.  Can these be the 
same organizations submitting references for Appendix F?   

Answer: 

 Yes, they can be the same but must still be included as part of the response. 

 
 


